Our ref: WK/201112621
Please ask for: David Rowe
Direct Dial: 01473 433016

Email: david.rowe@ipswich.gov.uk

Mr E Mayhew
Ancient House Press
8 Whittle Road
Ipswich

Suffolk

P2 OUH

20th March 2012

Dear Mr Mayhew

RE:Ancient House Press, 8 Whittle Road, I pswich
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IPSWICH

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Grafton House
15-17 Russell Road
Ipswich Suffolk
IP1 2DE

www.ipswich.gov.uk

| write regarding my inspection on 20" March 2012. As this was a check inspection we looked at training
records and maintenance schedules. Both were well documented and procedures were in place to ensure

compliance with the permit.

Thank you for your assistance with regard to this inspection

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Environmental Health

WK/201112621



